Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 2:01 PM

To: assignments; YAN

Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: D22003012MFSH/STRIDES/KT SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLR8119C DOA: 24 Sep 2022
AGAINST SHB1551P

Ref: TAX/09/22/2060

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLR8119C

Insured: SHB1551P

Workshop: LION CITY RENTAL

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 10:43 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan
<karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: D22003012MFSH/STRIDES/KT SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLR8119C DOA: 24 Sep 2022 AGAINST SHB1551P

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877

| Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3853 | Fax No.: 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of IEEENH Insurance Group



With effect from 10/10/2022, our new mailing address will be:
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building

Singapore 048581

Our phone and fax numbers remain unchanged.

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@Ilioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 10:16 am

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLR8119C DOA: 24 Sep 2022 AGAINST SHB1551P(your insured)

Good morning / good afternoon,

We would like to request for a third-party motor claim survey , details as follow;
Our Vehicle: SLR8119C

Your Insured: SHB1551P

DOA: 24 Sep 2022

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557)

Regards,

Kellyn Choy

ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE
Email: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg

4 Jalan Besut,

Singapore 619557



